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A.  Request for
expression of
interest Serial No.
4, Last Sentence

Submission of EOI
Document

Expressions of interest shall be delivered online through the e-
GP system www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp on or before 12 Hrs.
Nepal Standard Time on Sunday, 12 May 2024.

Expressions of interest shall be delivered
online through the e-GP system
www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp on or before 12
Hrs. Nepal Standard Time on Sunday, 19
May 2024.




EOL JHCL/JHEP/CS/I1CB/2080/81-01
Consulting service for Contract Management and Construction Supervision of Jagdulla PRoR Hydroelectric project (106MW) in Dolpa district

JHCL has received the following queries on the above Consultancy Services. The questions and our responses are as follows:

S.no EOR Reference i _ Query - Response
1 Tor page 35, List of | Please kindly confirm our understanding that though several experts are listed in TOR page 35 herein, the
Experts table only follows key experts; CVs need to be submitted along with the EQIl documents:
International Experts: Confirm

1. Team Leader

2. Hydropower Engineer

3. Geotechnical/Tunnel Engineer
4. Structural Engineer

5. Electro-Mechanical Engineer
6. Hydromechanical Engineer

7. Contract Engineer

National Experts:
1. Deputy Team Leader

2, D 2.1.2 Threshold | Here, it is mentioned, "Each partner of JV shall meet General Threshold criteria:
criteria  for joint
venture Firms: sub- | i) Eligibility & completeness Test (i), (i), (iii), (iv), (v), (vi), (vii), (viii), (ix) and (x);" Confirm
point (iii) Please conform to our understanding that there are no other minimum criteria under "criteria 2: Experience

of the consulting firm’ for each JV firm to meet individually to quality as JV partner.

3. Page 74 of 95:d 2 .3 | Here it is mentioned, in the evaluation of the EOI, the following words and expressions shall have the means
step -lll; Notes (a) the assignment/work/project (consulting service or works performed by the applicant satisfying any one | It can only be considered on a
of the following conditions: construction supervision
i The client certificate substantiates that as not less than 90% completed or; project rather than a detailed

design study project.

Please kindly conform to our understanding that a 90% completed detailed Engineering design project
certified by the client will also be considered for the evaluation.
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the time Extension

EOR Reference ! Query _ Response
4, Page 74 of 95: d 2.3 | Here, the term "Detailed construction design "means service provided by the Applicant (firm) in the | No, Detail Engineering Design
step-lll; Notes; a, 3; | detailed design of construction works during the construction period. and Tender Design will have -
to be considered on Detail
Will detailed Engineering design and tender Design carried out prior to the commencement of construction | Engineering Design only and
work will be also considered equivalent as "Detailed Construction Design "and counted under criteria | counted under that criteria
B2&B3 ; only.

5 Page 74 of 95 d 2.3 | Here it is mentioned, "completion and work experience shall be evidenced by the client’s certificate with
step lll; Notes; J; client reference. Any certificates issued other than said client shall not be considered for evaluation;"

In order to ease the client's evaluation process, the consultant may submit a built design drawing of the
client's website highlighting the required silent feature, which may not be available in the completion
certificates. Will that also not be considered for evaluation? Please kindly clarify. No

6. Page 95 of 95, PIS | Here, it is mentioned that the client reference shall accompany all the submitted projects and shall not be | Remain unchanged
Note considered for evaluation.

Please accept our understanding that the client's name, email address, and Telephone number are
| considered client references.

7. Pages 67 Of 95, | Here under note it is mentioned, the consultant shall propose evaluating international experts, includinga | Yes, For national Staff, it
criteria team leader equal to or less then 60 years old, on the last EOI submission date. applies to Deputy leaders

Does these apply for national local staff as well including Deputy Team Leader? only.

8. Page 65 of 95, i) | Here under iii) it is mentioned Notarized tax clearance certificate and/or Audited financial statement for Yes, international applicants
Eligibility& the year 2022 AD (for international consulting firms). require a notarized tax
completeness test clearance certificate  or

Please conform our understanding that either Notarized tax clearance certificate or Audited financial | notarized Audited financial
statement for the year 2022 AD, any one of the documents can be submitted along with the EOl Document? | statement for the year 2022
AD.
9. General Request for | We anticipate receiving the response to the aforementioned queries to enhance the quality of our

Expression of interest (EOI) document.

Therefore, we kindly ask for a two-week extension upon clarification of these queries to ensure the
submission of a high-quality EOl document.

Please Refer to Addendum
No: 01
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